

FW: IESO / OPG Qs

From: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 18:13:08 -0400
Attachments: Consolidated Estimates Friendlies.docx (128.34 kB)

Kevin Den Heijer | Legislative Assistant & Issues Manager

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor

T: (416) 314-0704 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-13-17 6:07 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO / OPG Qs

Hi Martin,

Attached are the consolidated friendly questions in the following order:

1. FAO number questions (Ministry / OPG)
2. OPG and OFHP (OPG)
3. IESO accounting (IESO)
4. OFHP Support Programs (Ministry)
5. Additional Qs (Ministry)

Let's try to stick to this order, if possible. If the questions get changed, please let me know. I'd like to put together the binders for the members Sunday evening, but if there's changes necessary, I could do it on Monday evening.

Many thanks,

Kevin Den Heijer | Legislative Assistant & Issues Manager

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor

T: (416) 314-0704 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-13-17 9:46 AM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Cc: Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO / OPG Qs

Thanks, Kevin. We asked OPG/IESO to get them to us by noon. I have just followed up, but given the short turnaround time we gave them I expect a just in time delivery.

Happy Friday too!
Martin

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)

Sent: October 13, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>

Cc: Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>; Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>

Subject: IESO / OPG Qs

Good morning Martin,

Wondering what the status on the OPG and IESO questions are, and if we'll be able to take a look at them soon. Preferably before the meeting today of course.

Happy Friday,

Kevin Den Heijer | Legislative Assistant & Issues Manager

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor

T: (416) 314-0704 M: (647) 618-6948